INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

MEETING MINUTES

15.09.2017

IQAC meeting was held under the chairmanship of Principal Dr. R. V. Shejawal at 11.00 am on 15.09.2017 in Dr. Bapuji Salunkhe conference hall.

Members present:

Prin. S. S. Salunkhe

Mr. Sunil Khedekar

Dr. R. V. Shejwal

Prof. D. G. Salunkhe

Prof. P. S. Jadhav

Dr. D. R. Bhutiyani

Prof. P. P. Lohar

Dr. A. M. Nalawade

Dr. Mrs. S. M. Pawar

Prof. N. V. Shinde

Prof. S. A. Mohite

Prof. N. A. Kadam

Shri. N. B. Patil

Dr. Avinash Pol, Dr. Sandip Shotri and Mr. Avinash Kadam could not attend the meeting, they sent their apologies for their absence.

Prof. N. A. Kadam, welcomed all the members of the Committee and explained the importance of IQAC's decisions in the enhancing the quality.

The following decisions were taken during the meeting:

- 1. Meeting began with offering condolences for sad demise of relative of the staff members of the Sanstha.
- 2. Introduction of meeting was made by Prof. N. A. Kadam.
- 3. Prof. P. P. Lohar was appointed as a reporting secretary.
- 4. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

- 5. The following issues were raised during the discussion on the Action Taken Report:
 - Chairman Dr. R. V. Shejawal raised the issue of the organisation of concluding function organization for the Golden jubilee year of the college.
 Prof . D. G. Salunkhe added the information regarding provisions made by the college to organise function. IQAC members agreed on the invitation of Hon.
 M. P. Anil Shastri, the son of late Prime ministers Lal Bahadur Shastri as a chief guest. Members also agreed to invite Ex. C. M. of Maharashtra Shri.
 Prithviraj Chavanji for this concluding function. It is decided to conduct the concluding function of Golden Jubilee year in Yashawantrao Chavan hall, Satara.
 - Prof. Ninad Kadam gave the idea regarding importance of providing environment for nurturing entrepreneurial skills among the students and establishment of Incubation Centre in the college from year 2017-18 which will tap the innovations for start ups from students and help students to develop this start-up into enterprise. All members appreciated the idea of setting Incubation Terminal in the college. In addition to this Mr. Sunil Khedekar suggested to start P. G. Diploma in Industrial safety, and also ensured to provide essential information while preparing the proposal of this program. He also extended the help of Rs. 5000/ to the promising students in Incubation centre. All members appreciated him.
 - Prof D. G. Salunkhe gave information about Starting of Shahid Sphurti Kendra
 - Prof. P. S. Jadhav provided information about beautification of the college campus.
 - Dr. A. M. Nalwade reported the reforms in internal examination system.
 - Prof. S. A. Mohite gave information about reforms in admission process and
 Website maintenance and up gradation
 - Dr. D. R. Bhutiyani gave information about preparation for the third cycle of NAAC and enrichment of library. IQAC decided to give more computers and books to the library.
 - Prof. P.P. Lohar gave information about re-organization of the college function committees. The new committees formed were appreciated.

- Prof. P. S. Jadhav was given responsibility to construct new wastewater treatment plant. He also shouldered the responsibility of renovation of vermi-composting plant for solid waste management
- Prof. Ninad Kadam shouldered the responsibility of Organization of vocational training program
- Dr. A. M. Nalawade gave information of plans to enrich the common facility centre and Construction of new labs.
- Dr Gaurav Lohar was given responsibility to send proposals for Research Innovation to RUSA
- Prof. N. V. Shinde provided report on starting new P. G. programs and accordingly the visiting faculties are invited to deliver lectures on remuneration.
- Dr. Mrs S. Pawar gave information about organization of workshops, seminars, conferences and organization of research festival for students in the academic year 2017-18. Accordingly the IQAC decided to give financial support.
- Dr. Miss P. C. Chikmath gave information about Organization of Lead College
 Activities

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

IQAC Coordinator